Jennifer Hudon

From: - Heather Sohlden

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:47 AM

To: Justin Nickels; James Brey - D4

Cc: Jennifer Hudon

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Committee Interest Form

Here is a “Committee Interest Form” for consideration on the MPU Commission for your review...

Heather L. Sohldev

Assistant to Mayor Nickels

City Hall * 900 Quay Street * Manitowoc, Wl 54220
920.686.6980 * hsohlden@manitowoc.org
www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above.
If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you ‘ :

Become a ban o

Facebook

‘Like’ the City of Manitowoc Facebook  Follow the City of Manitowoc on
page by clicking the image above! Twitter by clicking the image above!

From: noreply@civicplus.com [mailto:noreply@civicplus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Heather Sohlden

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Committee Interest Form

Citizen Committee Interest Form

Contact Information

First Name tim

Last Name petersen
Addressl 1126 N 12th |
City hanitowoc
State wi




Zip

54220

Phone Number

920-682-8794
Email Address maritimeplumbina@sbcglobal.net
I Am Interested In Manitowoc Public Utilities Commission
Serving On The
Following Board(s)
Length of Residency in 45 years
the City of Manitowoc

Current Occupation

Owner at Maritime Plumbing

Past and Current
Community Service

WWTF

Are you currently serving
on other Boards,
Commissions or
Committees?

Yes

If yes, which

WWTF

" Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




